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Subject: Re: HUME folders?

From: Denise Swarthout <DSwarthout@dps61.org>
Date: 7/28/23, 16:48

To: Reed Sutman <reed@decaturvote.com>

They are “cum” (pronounced kyoom), short for cumulative folders. Every student has one,
containing their student records, which follows them from school to school.

Get Outlook for i0OS

From: Reed Sutman <reed@decaturvote.com>
Sent: Friday, July 28, 2023 12:37:14 PM

To: Denise Swarthout <DSwarthout@dpsé61.org>
Subject: HUME folders?

Hi Denise,

Dr. Clark said they had focused on priorities with regard to moving
items, and she said that included "HUME" folders?

1. Am I spelling that right?

2.Is that an acronym & if yes, what does it stand for?

3. Can you describe what those folders are? Dr. Clark partially
described in the Board meeting, but more detail would be appreciated.

Thanks,
Reed

Reed Sutman
DecaturVote.com
217-413-9202

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This transmission is intended and restricted for use by the above
addressee only. It may contain confidential and/or privileged information exempt from
disclosure under federal or state law. In the event some other person or entity receives this
transmission, said recipient is hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or
duplication of this transmission or its contents is prohibited. If you should receive this
transmission in error, please notify us immediately by replying to this e-mail or calling (217)
362-3000, delete the file from your system, and destroy any hard copies of this transmission.
Thank you. Decatur Public School District 61, Decatur, Illinois.
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